

CURRICULUM VITAE

Personal details

Andrew Holt
Solicitor, qualified 1993
Telephone: +44 (0)7771 728910
Email: andrew@holtmediation.co.uk



Career summary

2019 to present

- Mediator specialising in property and wills and probate disputes

2000 - 2019

Coole Bevis LLP, Brighton & Hove, East Sussex

- Managing partner
- Head of dispute resolution department

1993 - 2000

Commercial litigation solicitor at Berwin Leighton, London

1991 - 1993

Trainee solicitor at Berwin Leighton, London

1989 - 1991

Litigation assistant/paralegal at Lovells, Hong Kong

Professional background

Mediation: full time mediator and CMC accredited.

Law firm management: business development and strategy, human resources, money laundering & compliance.

Litigation: commercial litigation with emphasis on property litigation and wills, trusts and probate disputes (including validity and probate claims and those under 1975 Act). Also, professional negligence, construction disputes & insolvency work. Experienced Solicitor Advocate with rights of audience in higher courts in England & Wales.

Education & qualifications

1989 - 1990

College of Law, Chester: Law Society Finals

1986 - 1989

University of Manchester: Law, 2:1

Other

Volunteer mediator at West Sussex Mediation Service
Other interests – cycling, music, meditation